
 
 

    
      

    
       

  

 
     

 

 
    

 

   
      

 
     

 

 
    

 

 
   

 
   

 

  
  

 

 
    

 

 
    

 

 
    

 
  

  

 

     
   

 
 

 

  

 

       

 
  

    

  

 

  

      

 

         

 

   

 

 
 

  
  

 

 
 

 

      

 

     

 

 
 

 

  

               
  

   

 
 

 

 

    

___________________ 

Marin Local Agency Formation Commission 
Regional Service Planning | Subdivision of the State of California 

NOTICE 

BUDGET AND WORK PLAN COMMITTEE MEETING AND AGENDA 

Thursday, February 21, 2019 

1401 Los Gamos Drive Suite 220 

San Rafael, California 94903 

Appointed Members 

Dennis Rodoni (Chair)| Sashi McEntee (Vice Chair)| Craig K. Murray 

9:00 AM CALL TO ORDER - Chair Rodoni to call the meeting to order 

ROLL CALL – Commission Clerk to call the roll 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the committee on any 
relevant matter not listed on this agenda and that are within the jurisdiction of the committee. Speakers 
are limited to three minutes. 

BUSINESS ITEMS 
The Committee is scheduled to discuss and provide direction on the following items. 

1. Approval of January 31, 2019 Meeting Minutes 

2. Approval of Proprosed Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

ADJOURNMENT 

ATTEST: 

Jason Fried 

Executive Officer 

Administrative Office Damon Connolly, Regular Sashi McEntee, Chair Craig K. Murray, Vice Chair Vacant, Public 

Ja son Fried, Executive Officer County of Marin City of Mill Valley Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary Public Member 

1401 Los Gamos Drive, Suite 220 Dennis J. Rodoni, Regular Sloan Bailey, Regular Jack Baker, Regular Chris Skelton, Alternate 
San Rafael, California 94903 County of Marin Town of Corte Madera North Marin Water District Public Member 
T: 415-448-5877 E: staff@marinlafco.org 
www.marinlafco.org Judy Arnold, Alternate 

County of Marin 

Matthew Brown, Alternate 
City of San Anselmo 

Lew Kious, Alternate 
Almonte Sanitary District 



 
   

        
  

 

  

 

 

 

 

   

  

 

   

        

         

             

           

          

         

  

          

         

       

           

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

  

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Marin LAFCo 
February 21, 2019 
BUDGET AND WORK PLAN COMMITTEE MEETING AND AGENDA 

Any writings or documents pertaining to an open session item provided to a majority of the Commission 

less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting shall be made available for public inspection at Marin 

LAFCo Administrative Office, 1401 Los Gamos Drive, Suite 220, San Rafael, CA 94903, during normal 

business hours. 

Pursuant to GC Section 84308, if you wish to participate in the above proceedings, you or your agent are 

prohibited from making a campaign contribution of $250 or more to any Commissioner. This prohibition 

begins on the date you begin to actively support or oppose an application before LAFCo and continues 

until 3 months after a final decision is rendered by LAFCo. If you or your agent have made a contribution 

of $250 or more to any Commissioner during the 12 months preceding the decision, in the proceeding 

that Commissioner must disqualify himself or herself from the decision. However, disqualification is not 

required if the Commissioner returns that campaign contribution within 30 days of learning both about 

the contribution and the fact that you are a participant in the proceedings. Separately, any person with a 

disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) may receive a copy of the agenda or a copy of 

all the documents constituting the agenda packet for a meeting upon request. Any person with a disability 

covered under the ADA may also request a disability-related modification or accommodation, including 

auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in a public meeting. Please contact the LAFCo office at 

least three (3) working days prior to the meeting for any requested arraignments or accommodations.   

Marin LAFCo 

Administrative Office 

1401 Los Gamos Drive, Suite 220 

San Rafael California 94903 

T: 415-448-5877 

E: staff@marinlafco.org 

W: marinlafco.org 

2 | P a g e 

mailto:staff@marinlafco.org
mailto:staff@marinlafco.org
https://marinlafco.org
https://marinlafco.org


 
  

 
  

   
  

 

    
 

    
    

     

    
         

 

    
        

   

   
     

  
    

 

    
      

     
     

 

    
    

 

   
   

 
  

 

   
 

 
    

 

   
    

 
 

  
   

   
 

          
  

     
   

           
 

 
  

  
              

                  
                 

 
  

                 
               
   

 
    

               
      

 
               

      

 
 

       

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Marin Local Agency Formation Commission 
Regional Service Planning | Subdivision of the State of California 

AGENDA REPORT 
February 21, 2019 

Item No. 1 (Business) 

TO: Marin LAFCo Budget and Work Plan Committee 

FROM: Candice Bozzard, Commission Clerk 

SUBJECT: Approve the January 31, 2019 Committee Meeting Minutes 

Background 
The Ralph M. Brown Act was enacted by the State Legislature in 1953 and establishes standards and 
processes therein for the public to attend and participate in meetings of local government bodies as well 
as those local legislative bodies created by State law; the latter category applying to LAFCos. The “Brown 
Act” requires – and among other items – public agencies to maintain minutes for all meetings. 

Discussion 
The draft minutes for the January 31, 2019 Budget and Work Plan Committee meeting accurately reflect 
the Committee’s actions as recorded by staff and are attached. A copy of the approved meeting minutes 
are available online. 

Staff Recommendation for Action 

1. Staff recommendation – Approve the draft minutes prepared for the January 31, 2019 meeting 
with any desired corrections or clarifications. 

2. Alternative Option - Continue consideration of the item to the next committee meeting and 
provide direction to staff, as needed. 

Attachment: 
1) Draft Minutes for January 31, 2019 

Administrative Office 
cer Jason Fried, Executive Offi 

1401 Los Gamos Drive, Suite 220 

Damon Connolly, Regular 
County of Marin 

Dennis J. Rodoni, Regular 

Sashi McEntee, Chair 
City of Mill Valley 

Sloan Bailey, Regular 

Craig K. Murray, Vice Chair 
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary 

Jack Baker, Regular 

Vacant, Regular 
Public Member 

Chris Skelton, Alternate 
San Rafael, California 94903 County of Marin Town of Corte Madera North Marin Water District Public Member 
T: 415-448-5877 E: staff@marinlafco.org 
www.marinlafco.org 

Judy Arnold, Alternate 
County of Marin 

Matthew Brown, Alternate 
Town of San Anselmo 

Lew Kious, Alternate 
Almonte Sanitary District 



 
  

 

 

     
         

 
 
 

  
   

     
   

        
   

   
     

 

  
    

 

   
     

 

     
     

 

    
    

 

  
   

 

 
   

 

  
  

 

   
    

 

    
    

 

  
    

 
     

 
    

      
   

 
 

          
 

          
 

  
          

 
  

             
 

  
 

  
 

            
   

 
      

         
 

   
 
 

            
 

                   
             
            
           

 
 
 

Marin Local Agency Formation Commission 
Regional Service Planning | Subdivision of the State of California 

DRAFT 
BUDGET AND WORK PLAN COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Thursday, January 31, 2019 
1401 Los Gamos Drive Suite 220 

San Rafael, California 94903 

Appointed Members 
Dennis Rodoni (Chair)| Sashi McEntee (Vice Chair) | Craig K. Murray 

Chair Rodoni called the meeting to order at 9:04 am. 

ROLL CALL 
All members were present and a quorum was met. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Chair Rodoni asked for any public comments. Hearing none, Chair Rodoni closed public comment. 

BUSINESS ITEMS 

1. Approval of November 29, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

Approved; M/S by Commissioners Murray and McEntee to approve the November 29, 2018 
meeting minutes. 

Ayes: Commissioners Rodoni, McEntee, Murray Noes: None 
Absent: None Abstaining: None 

Motion approved unanimously. 

2. Review and Approve Budget Line Item Classifications for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

The Budget Committee was in agreeance that since Marin LAFCo is no longer a part of the County of Marin 
financial system, the need for an extensive breakdown structure of expenses was not necessary going 
forward. The Committee expressed and agreed upon, the need for a broader scope of “Professional 
Services” be included in reports in order to promote greater transparency. 

Administrative Office Damon Connolly, Regular Sashi McEntee, Chair Craig K. Murray, Vice Chair Vacant, Public 
Jason Fried, Executive Officer County of Marin City of Mill Valley Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary Public Member 
1401 Los Gamos Drive, Suite 220 
San Rafael, California 94903 
T: 415-448-5877 E: staff@marinlafco.org 
www.marinlafco.org 

Dennis J. Rodoni, Regular 
County of Marin 

Judy Arnold, Alternate 
County of Marin 

Sloan Bailey, Regular 
Town of Corte Madera 

Matthew Brown, Alternate 
City of San Anselmo 

Jack Baker, Regular 
North Marin Water District 

Lew Kious, Alternate 
Almonte Sanitary District 

Chris Skelton, Alternate 
Public Member 



  
    

        
  

 

  
 

        
 

             
                   

                  
  

 
                

 
            

              
               

                  
               

            
 

                  
       

 

               
                 

 
                 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
  

  

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________ 

Marin LAFCo 
November 29, 2018 
BUDGET AND WORK PLAN COMMITTEE MEETING AND AGENDA 

3. Discussion of the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

Executive Officer Fried gave a brief presentation on determining the budget for FY 2019-20. Executive 
Officer Fried noted that this budget draft was very preliminary, since at this time it was difficult to budget 
salary and benefit costs with the recent staff changes. EO Fried added that the next draft should be a 
closer estimate. 

Vice Chair McEntee requested the percentage of used funds be added to the budget reports. 

After review of the expenses portion for FY 2019-20, staff explained how the revenue side of the budget 
was being established. The Committee discussed the options available for any carry-over funds and the 
application fees received. A few of the possibilities discussed were creating a legal fund; increasing the 
reserve to cover more than three (3) months of expenses; or having a “rainy day” fund in case of an 
emergency situation. The Committee also felt it was important to bring down the member agencies’ 
contributions given the recent increases the past few fiscal years. 

EO Fried suggested as a rule that any funds received from applications be used to offset the budget 
contributions for the next fiscal year. 

The Committee asked if staff could present a “worst case” scenario financial burden involving the MSR 
five-year study schedule for the next meeting to allow for continued discussion on the carry-over funds. 

Chair Rodoni adjourned the meeting at 10:05 am. Next meeting was scheduled for 9:00 am, February 21, 
2019. 

ATTEST: 

Candice Bozzard 
Commission Clerk 

2 | P a  g  e  



 
  

 

 

     
         

 

  
   

     
   

        
   

   
     

 

  
    

 

   
     

 

      
     

 

    
    

 

  
   

 

 
   

 

  
  

 

   
    

 

    
    

 

  
    

 

  
  

    
 

        
 

      
   

          
 

 
  

 
              

            
     

              
               

           
         

                   
                  

              
                

                 
                

                     
          

            
             

                
                

       

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Marin Local Agency Formation Commission 
Regional Service Planning | Subdivision of the State of California 

AGENDA REPORT 
February 21, 2019 

Item No. 2 (Business Item) 

TO: Budget and Work Plan Committee 

FROM: Jason Fried, Executive Officer 

SUBJECT: Approval of Proposed Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

Background 

At the January 2019 Budget Committee meeting, staff presented an early draft budget as part of the 
discussion around the reworking of the line item classifications. Attached is the updated draft for 
Fiscal Year 2019-2020. 

Based on the discussion at the full Commission meeting that occurred last week, staff is moving 
forward with using the new consolidated budget line items. The previous fiscal year budgets have 
similarly been consolidated for easy comparison purposes. As a reminder the highlighted ones were 
a consolidation of line items from the previous fiscal year. 

The one major change, is the need to adjust the benefits and pension line items. Marin County says 
they calculate benefits and pension to be at 56% of the total salary. This seemed high and after 
further research staff believes that number is what they use for grants and providing for services 
that are outside the normal budget process. The last fiscal year where Marin LAFCo had full time 
staff without any staff leaving was in FY 16-17. That year the percentage of benefits and pension 
compared to salary was about 34%. Staff believes, the more appropriate number is about 40% based 
on research. The amount in the first draft was grossly less then this. In order to budget at the 40% 
level, LAFCo will need to add about $50,000 more to benefits and pension line items. 

In  order  to  achieve  this,  staff  adjusted  a few  other  lines.  The  first  line  adjusted  was  legal services.   
Upon  review  of  legal  services,  staff  believes LAFCo  can  reduce  that  by  $15,000.   This  would  take  us  
from  $50,000  to  $35,000.   When  reviewing  the  costs  for  this  section,  two  key  things  stick  out.   Marin  
LAFCo  should  not  need  Liebert  Cassidy  and  Whitmore  (LCW)  going forward.  In  addition,  the  work  
that Best,  Best  &  Krieger  (BBK)  handled around t he  hiring  of  the  new  Executive  Officer  position 
should  not  occur  in  the  upcoming  fiscal year,  which  leaves  just  typical  LAFCo  legal service  from  BBK  
in  FY  2019-20.   When  calculating  traditional  LAFCo  fees  from  BBK,  staff  estimates LAFCo  will  spend  
between $33,000  - $35,000 this year  which  is  a  good  estimate  for  next  year.    

Professional services are also slightly higher for a different reason. The Municipal Service Review 
work performed by Planwest will be completed in FY 2019-20 therefore staff is estimating $20,000 
remaining in the contract. The carry forward balance will cover this while not reducing the amount 
requested. The contributing agencies will not be impacted by what is needed to cover the final 
stages of work by Planwest in FY 2019-20. 

Administrative Office 
Jason Fried, Executive Officer 
1401 Los Gamos Drive, Suite 220 
San Rafael, California 94903 

Damon Connolly, Regular 
County of Marin 

Dennis J. Rodoni, Regular 
County of Marin 

Sashi McEntee, Chair 
City of Mill Valley 

Sloan Bailey, Regular 
Town of Corte Madera 

Craig K. Murray, Vice Chair 
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary 

Jack Baker, Regular 
North Marin Water District 

Vacant, Regular 
Public Member 

Chris Skelton, Alternate 
Public Member 

T: 415-448-5877 E: staff@marinlafco.org Judy Arnold, Alternate Matthew Brown, Alternate Lew Kious, Alternate 
www.marinlafco.org County of Marin City of San Anselmo Almonte Sanitary District 



  
   

   
  

 

  
 

                
               

            
                  

        

               
              

                
          

            
            

  

 

    

              
  

 
               

      

  

 

 
    

 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Marin LAFCo 
February 21, 2019 
Item 2 

The final $15,000 needed to cover this change will come from two places. First, when staff drafted 
the proposed budget the overall expenditures were about $10,000 less than the current year. The 
other $5,000 will more than likely come from salaries since that line currently is assuming Marin 
LAFCo hires the new position at top step. By the time the full commission gives approval of the 
proposed budget the exact amount of staff salaries should be known. 

While in the attached budget worksheet total expenditures are currently higher due to the reasons 
stated above, however when you factor in the ”carry forward” amounts, the members agency 
contributions will not increase. Staff would appreciate more time to review the fund balance before 
the Committee decided on possible reduction of agency contributions. 

The Professional Services classification covers the annual audit, bookkeeping, GASB Actuarial Report, 
MCE meeting space security, MSR work completed by Planwest, and the Strategic Planning 
Workshop facilitation. 

Staff Recommendation for Action 

1. Staff recommendation – Approve the staff proposed draft budget with any desired corrections 
or clarifications. 

2. Alternative Option - Continue consideration of the item to the next committee meeting and 
provide direction to staff, as needed. 

Attachment: 
1. Draft budget Spreadsheet 

2 | P a  g  e  



2:21 PM 

01/17/19 

Accrual Basis 

Marin Local Agency Formation Commission 

2017/18 BUDGET REPORT 
July 2016 through June 2017 

Line Items 

Expense 

Draft FY 19-20 Actual 18-19 

*as of 12/31/18 

Budget 18-19 

(unadjusted) 

Actual 17-18 Budget 17-18 Actual FY 16-17 Budget FY 16-17 

5110110 · Salary $305,000.00 0.00 328,449.00 156,710.07 265,913.14 225,177.11 234,111.02 

5130120 · Benefits $73,000.00 -600.48 41,122.00 24,615.06 41,549.32 30,281.68 38,137.90 

5130500 · Pension $44,000.00 0.00 23,901.00 12,865.86 37,561.07 47,156.93 57,852.41 

5130525 · Retiree Health $16,000.00 2,306.45 15,615.00 19,703.33 15,615.00 15,320.14 15,615.00 

5210110 · Professional Services $50,000.00 175,663.06 48,731.00 76,862.90 42,293.00 33,566.34 30,520.00 

5210131 · Legal Services $35,000.00 43,946.13 40,500.00 9,229.40 35,880.00 51,085.78 58,578.75 

5210525 · General Insurance $4,000.00 0.00 3,993.00 3,993.39 3,993.39 2,564.33 2,677.02 

5210710 · Communications Services $14,000.00 7,563.64 8,608.00 12,115.13 8,236.00 8,782.51 6,567.60 

5210935 · Office Equipment Purchases $4,500.00 1,289.74 4,620.00 20,215.83 23,066.00 3,782.53 5,137.16 

5211215 · Rent - Storage $500.00 246.33 401.00 387.09 400.94 457.83 400.94 

5211270 · Office Lease/Rent $32,652.95 15,832.92 34,652.00 31,794.58 31,252.75 25,527.35 24,938.30 

5211325 · Conferences $4,000.00 2,445.66 2,965.00 3,775.12 2,965.00 1,952.73 2,450.00 

5211330 · Memberships & Dues $15,000.00 1,377.00 14,734.00 26,830.00 14,556.00 14,269.00 14,368.68 

5211340 · Training $1,700.00 1,698.30 1,500.00 1,350.00 1,250.00 807.51 1,800.00 

5211440 · Travel - Mileage $4,000.00 2.75 7,239.00 773.39 4,538.50 4,486.26 4,117.50 

5211510 · Misc Services $2,000.00 0.00 2,045.00 972.75 1,961.00 180.00 0.00 

5211520 · Publications/Notices $3,500.00 736.77 5,000.00 3,025.10 5,000.00 3,645.65 5,000.00 

5211533 · Commissioner Per Diems $13,500.00 5,625.00 13,500.00 11,125.00 11,000.00 10,625.00 10,875.00 

5220110 · Office Supplies and Postage $4,000.00 1,808.96 4,300.00 2,690.92 4,200.00 7,183.72 7,590.00 

Total Expense $626,352.95 $259,942.23 $601,875.00 $419,034.92 $551,231.11 $486,852.40 $520,737.28 

 
Income 

      

Carry Forward Balance $66,830.44  
     

4410125 · Interest Earnings 

4640333 · Application Fees 

(starting in FY 19/20 carry forward 

shall replace these line items) 

1,727.62 

16,048.00 

2,000.00 

30,000.00 

2,852.80 

16,417.50 

2,000.00 

30,000.00 

1,734.08 

23,778.00 

1,500.00 

30,000.00 

4710510 · Agency Contributions 

Total Income 

$559,522.51 

$626,352.95 

559,522.51 

577,298.13 

559,875.00 514,780.60 514,781.10 469,161.48 470,362.28 

591,875.00 534,050.90 546,781.10 494,673.56 501,862.28 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 


	02-21-19 Bud_Wrkpln Agenda
	Item 1 - Staff Report Minutes.pdf
	Item 1 - Attachment.pdf
	Item 1 - Draft Jan 31 2019 Mtg Minutes.pdf

	Item 2 - FY 19-20 Draft Budget.pdf
	Item 2 - Attachment.pdf



Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		Agenda Packet.pdf




		Report created by: 

		LAFCo Front Desk

		Organization: 

		




 [Personal and organization information from the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.


		Needs manual check: 1

		Passed manually: 1

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 0

		Passed: 30

		Failed: 0




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top


